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Rivera, Maribel

From:: . corphelp

Sent: ' Wednesday, May 18, 2011 10:54 AM
To: "Tony Valencia'

Subject: RE: MAMC Biloxi, LLC

Thank you. We are forwarding your request to the proper section for this to be updated.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Stirvey

From: Tony Valencia [mailto:tvalencia@bermanmortgageinfo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 10:49 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: MAMC Biloxi, LLC

MAMC Biloxi, LLC TIN is 27-5343935

Tony Valencia

MAMC, Inc.

Sr. Account Manager
Asset Manager

Direct Line: 786.309.6966

NEW Office Address:

MAMC, Inc. ¢/o Michae! Goldberg, Receiver
Akerman Senterfitt

350 E. Las Olas Blvd, Suite 1600

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301-4247

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us)
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 9:26 AM

To: Tony Valencia

Subject: RE: MAMC Biloxi, LLC

MAMC BILOXI, LLC
Florida document number L11000039393

Please reply to this email and let us know the EIN of the above LLC, and we will have the EIN added to our records.
Thank you.
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